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Jason Sullivan

From: Angela Birchett
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2008 3:00 PM
To: Jason Sullivan
Subject: Baycorp Development. Inc.

Jason, Would you post this on the web.  This is the only documentation we received where they were making 
the request. 
 
Angela Birchett, CZO 
Zoning Supervisor 
Chatham County Planning Dept. 
Ph: (919)-542-8285 
Fx: (919)-542-2698 
angela.birchett@chathamnc.org 
 
"To The World You May Be One Person but To One Person You May Be The World" 
  
 
From: Nick Robinson [mailto:robinson@bradshawrobinson.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 4:27 PM 
To: Charlie Horne 
Cc: Angela Birchett; Keith Megginson; Sean McCall 
Subject: Baycorp Development. Inc. 
 
Charlie, 
  
This is to confirm placement on the Commissioners' work session agenda for June 16. 
  
Baycorp is requesting an 18 month extension of their conditional use permit for the property located at the corner of U.S. 
15-501 and Manns Chapel Road. 
  
Thank you for making room on the agenda. 
  
Nick 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. 
tax advice contained in this communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication (or in any attachment). 
  
 
Nicolas P. Robinson 
Bradshaw & Robinson, LLP 
P.O. Box 607 
128 Hillsboro Street 
Pittsboro, NC 27312 
919-542-2400 
(f) 919-542-0496 


